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Kristyn Annis

Direct Line: 416.601.7624

Email: kannis@mccarthy.ca

December 14, 2011

Via Courier and Email

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge St., Suite 2700

Toronto Ontario  M4P 1E4

Attention:
Julie Doherty
Adrian Pye

Dear Ms. Doherty:

Re:
Application to Amend Electricity Generation Licence EG-2008-0095 (the “Licence”)

Further to our letters dated October 13, 2011 and November 23, 2011 in which we request certain amendments (the “Amendments”) to the Licence, we would like to provide further clarification regarding the nature of the relationship between Enfinity Canada EPC Inc. (“Enfinity”) and the holder of the Licence, Solaris Energy Partners Inc. (“Solaris”). 

As you are aware from our call on December 7, 2011, Enfinity has entered into an agreement (the “Agreement”) with Solaris to carry out operations and maintenance on three solar photovoltaic facilities (the “Solar Facilities”), which Solar Facilities are the subject of the requested amendments for the Licence.  Although the Agreement is termed “Operations and Maintenance”, pursuant to the Agreement, Solaris will retain ultimate control over the operations of the Solar Facilities.  In particular, section 2.1 of the Agreement states:

“Owner (Solaris) hereby delegates to the O&M Contractor (Enfinity), and O&M Contractor hereby agrees to be responsible for, the maintenance and operation of the Plant, subject to the overall direction of Owner and subject to the terms and conditions of the Contract.” 

Therefore, although the day-to-day operations and maintenance of the Solar Facilities has been subcontracted to Enfinity, Solaris remains legally responsible for the operations and for the Solar Facilities as a whole.  Importantly, the connection agreement entered into with the local distribution company, Hydro One Networks Inc., lists an employee at Solaris as the main point of contact in the event of emergency or should any other connection issues arise.  

Based on the foregoing, Solaris has maintained operational control over the Solar Facilities.  As such, we respectfully submit that Solaris should remain listed as the “owner and operator” in the Licence should the requested Amendments be deemed to be in the public interest by the Board.    

Yours very truly,

McCarthy Tétrault LLP


Signed in the original


Per:  Kristyn Annis

c: Yves Baribault, Innergex Renewable Energy Inc.

Andrew Landerman, Enfinity NV
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